
Date – 20th Oct 2023 

 

 

Clara Vani 

Legislative Coordinator  

Committee of Adjustment 

City of Brampton 

 

Sub: Withdrawing the Minor Variance file for 49 Tiller Trail - A-2023-0237  

 

Dear Madam,  

 

I am writing to officially withdraw the Minor Variance application for 49 Tiller 

Trail – A-2023-0237.  

Owners Aamir Fida & Qurant UL Ain are aware of the change and have mutually 

agreed on the same.  

 

Thank you for understanding the matter.  

Please let us know if any further information is required.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

Shivang Tarika (Applicant, Director  - Rely Solution) 

 


